Umer Shahzad

System Administrator

School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science

Email: Contact: LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Umer Shahzad is working as System Administrator in the School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science. Dr. Umer Shahzad has published 1 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

BS in Information Technoloy	2004 - 2009
Kohat University of Science and Technology (KUST), Pakistan	
F.Sc in Pre Eningeering	2002 - 2004
FBISE, Islamabad , Pakistan	
Matric (SSC) in Science	2000 - 2002
BISE, Peshawar , Pakistan	
Experience	
System Administrator	2022- Present
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	
System Administrator	2020 - 2022
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	
Assistant System Administrator	2020 - 2020
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	
Assistant System Administrator	2012 - 2020
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	
IT officer	2011 - 2012
Earthfactor pvt ltd , islambad	
Training engineer	2010 - 2011
NTC , NTC islamabad	

Conference Proceedings

Object Detection and Depth Estimation of Real World Objects using Single Camera

2015

Sana Liaquat Umer Shahzad Ata Ur Rehman

2015 Fourth International Conference on Aerospace Science and Engineering (ICASE), res.country(177,)

Citations: N/A

DOI: 10.1109/ICASE.2015.7489526